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(573) 751-2504
dan.shaul@house.mo.gov

T

DAN SHAUL

State Representative — District 113

Dear Friend,

Your state and local governments are here
to serve you. However, finding the resource
when you have a problem or need information
may be difficult. This directory is intended
to serve as an easy reference guide for
residents of our district.

| hope you find this directory helpful. If |
can ever provide assistance, please do not
hesitate to contact me by calling, emailing, or stopping by my
office.

As always, it is an honor and privilege to serve you.

Your State Representative,

AT ary

COMMITTEES
Elections « Emerging Issues in Education
Joint Committee on Legislative Research « Small Business
Ways and Means
Joint Committee on Legislative Research — Oversight Subcommittee
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JEFFERSON COUNTY GOVERNMENT

Jefferson County Courthouse
300 Main St, PO Box 100
Hillsboro 63050

COUNTY COUNCIL

The County Executive, Councilmen and Councilwomen are paid to represent
people at the county level of government. It is their responsibility to maintain a vital
community by controlling, maintaining, and supervising county property, including
courthouse, shelters, hospitals, library, jail, and the equipment and facilities, as well
as supervising construction and maintenance of roads and bridges, including the
power to establish a cumulative building or sinking fund to provide funds for the
building and repair of bridges, establish county highway right-of-way widths, and to
authorize the preparation of maps of county roads and the installation of road signs
where there is no county plan commission to exercise this authority.

Assessor Terry L. ROESCN.......ocuuiiiiiii e 797-5466
Auditor Richard Carter H ...........oooeveieeieeeieeieeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 797-6427
Circuit Clerk Michael E. REULET .........cccccoeieeiieieieeeeeeeeeeee e 797-6367
Collector of Revenue Beth Mahn .........ccccccvvviviviiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee, 797-5406
County Clerk Wes Wagner ..........coooiiieiiiieeiiee e 797-5595
County COUNCGIl........ooiiiiie e 797-5517

District 1 - Don Bickowski

District 2 - Renee Reuter

District 3 - Bob Boyer

District 4 - George Engelbach

District 5 - Teresa “Terri” Kreitler, Council Vice-Chair
District 6 - Cliff Lane

District 7 - Kelly Waymon, Council Chair

County Executive Ken Waller...........cccooiiiiiiiiiiiee e 797-5400
Prosecuting Attorney Forrest Wegge ........ccccoiiiiiiiiiiciiieee e 797-5321
Public Administrator Steve Farmer ...........cccccooiiiiiniiiin e, 797-5385
Recorder of Deeds Debbie Dunnnegan..........cccccceviiiiiiiieenieeeciee e 797-5414
Sheriff GlIenn BOYEr ........oooiiiiiiiie e 797-5000
Treasurer Linda NEes...........ocoiiiiiiiiie e 797-5368

COUNTY EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENTS

Administrative Services 729 Maple St, Hillsboro 63050........................ 797-5400
Animal Control 7105 Shelter Rd, Barnhart 63012..............coovveeeeereenn. 797-5577
Civil Courts (General Information) 300 Main St, Hillsboro 63050.......... 797-5443
Code Enforcement Division 725 Maple St, Hillsboro 63050 ................. 797-5310
County Counselor 729 Maple St, Hillsboro 63050 ..........cccccocveeeiiieennee. 797-5072
County Executive 729 Maple St, Hillsboro 63050 ...........ccccocveeevineennee. 797-5400
Emergency Management 300 Main St, Hillsboro 63050....................... 797-5381
Human Resources Department 729 Maple St, Hillsboro 63050............ 797-5071
Information Technology 300 Main St, Hillsboro 63050 ..............c.c....... 797-5493
Juvenile Office 400 Main St, Hillsboro 63050..........ccccooviiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeens 797-5350

Municipal Court 729 Maple St, Hillsboro 63050 ...........ccccceveeiiiiiieeenins 797-6265
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Parks, Recreation & Forestry 725 Maple St, Hillsboro 63050............... 797-5334
Planning Division 725 Maple St, Hillsboro 63050 ............cccccoveviieeennen. 797-5580
Public Works 725 Maple St, Hillsboro 63050.............cccoovveeeeeiiiieeeeeeens 797-5340
Purchasing Department 729 Maple St, Hillsboro 63050........................ 797-5380
Solid Waste 725 Maple St, Hillsboro 63050............ccccceeeeieiiiiieeeeecieee. 797-5036
Stormwater Division 725 Maple St, Hillsboro 63050..............ccccevunnnee.. 797-6228

MUNICIPALITIES

IN THE 113th DISTRICT

CITY OF ARNOLD

City Hall 2101 Jeffco Blvd, Arnold 63010 .......ccooiiiiiiiieeeiiee e 296-2100

Mayor Ron Counts

City Council Members:
Ward 1 - E.J. Fleischmann, Jason Fulbright
Ward 2 - Brian K. McArthur, David Owens
Ward 3 - Phil Amato, Vernon L. Sullivan
Ward 4 - Butch Cooley, Gary L. Plunk

CITY OF KIMMSWICK

City Hall 6041 Third St, Imperial 63053...........ccooiieeiiieeee e 464-7407
Mayor Phil Stang
Alderpersons:

Ward 1 - Brian Owens, Connie Schmitt

Ward 2 - Gary Paszkiewicz, Heather Rice

HOSPITALS
The Emergency Medical Treatment and Active Labor Act (EMTALA) is a U.S. Act
of Congress that was passed in 1986 as part of the Consolidated Omnibus Budget
Reconciliation Act (COBRA). It requires hospitals to provide care to anyone needing
emergency healthcare treatment regardless of citizenship, legal status or ability to pay.

Cardinal Glennon Children’s Hospital................cccoccciiiiinn. 314-577-5600
1465 S Grand Blvd, St. Louis 63104
Mercy Hospital Jefferson ..............ccccoocciiiiiiiinns 933-1000 or 888-931-5762

1400 Hwy 61 S, Crystal City 63019
St. Anthony’s Hospital 10010 Kennerly Rd, St. Louis 63128 ........ 314-525-1000

St. Clare Hospital 1015 Bowles Ave, Fenton 63026..............cccceeevveeennns 496-2000
St. Louis Children’s Hospital .................cccoooiiinniiiiee 314-454-6000
One Children’s PI, St. Louis 63110
VA St. Louis Health Care System - Jefferson Barracks ............ 314-652-4100
1 Jefferson Barracks Dr, St. Louis 63125-4101
SALES TAX
ANOIA ... e e e e e e 8.350%
Barnhart.............oooooiiii s 7.100%
KIMMSWICK.......ooiiiiiiiiii e 8.600%
IMPErIal.......ooiiii e 7.100%

SUIPher SPriNgs.........cccoiiiiiiiii e 7.100%
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SCHOOLS

Education is the most important key to achieve both personal and professional
success. It is necessary to get the fundamental courses completed, and it helps
a great deal to take classes directly related to the field in which you want to work.

PRIVATE
Private schools are not administered by local, state or national governments; thus,
they retain the right to select their students and are funded in whole or in part by
charging their students tuition, rather than relying on mandatory taxation through
public (government) funding.

Holy Child Elementary & Middle School — Arnold............................... 321-0002

St. Joseph Catholic School —Imperial ... 464-9027

St. John’s Lutheran School — Arnold ..., 464-7303

St. John School —Imperial..................coo oo, 296-8061

St. Pius X High School — Festus ...............occooiii 931-7487
PUBLIC

Public schools are generally primary or secondary schools mandated for or offered
to all children without charge, paid for, in whole or in part, by taxation.

FOX C-6 SCHOOL DISTRICT — ARNOLD

Central Office ..o 296-8000
Antonia Elementary School (K-06) ...........cccccooiiiiiiiiiniic e 942-2181
Antonia Middle School (06-08).............cccceiiiiiiiniiieee e 282-6970
Clyde Hamrick Elementary School (K-06)...........ccccoceeiiiiiiiniirenee. 942-4010
Don Earl Early Childhood Center (PK)..........cccccciiiiiiiiiiieceee 282-5184
Fox Elementary School (K-06) ..........cccocveeiiiiiiiiiieeec e 296-3396
Fox High School (09-12) ........ccuiiiiiiiiee e 296-5210
Fox Middle School (07-08)..........ccceiiiiniiiiiiiiieieeee e 296-5077
Hodge Elementary School (K-06) ...........ccccviiiiiiiiieeiicec e 282-6920
Lone Dell Elementary School (K-06) ...........ccccoeoiiiiiieiniiiciiiecnieeene 282-1470
Meramec Heights Elementary School (K-06)............cccccccoeiiiiiinneenn. 296-4385
Ridgewood Middle School (07-08)..........cccccoiieiiiriieiiiiie e 282-1459
Rockport Heights Elementary School (K-06)............ccccccveviiiiiineene 464-2010
Seckman Elementary School (K-06) .........cccccceeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 296-2030
Seckman High School (09-12)........c.cccciiiiiiiiiii e 282-1485
Seckman Middle School (07-08) ..........cccceiieiiiiiiniiieee e 296-5707
Sherwood Elementary School (K-06) ...........ccccociiiniiiiiiiciiee, 296-1413
Simpson Elementary School (K-06) ...........cccceeiiiiiiniiciieceee 282-1480

WINDSOR C-1 SCHOOL DISTRICT - IMPERIAL

Central Office.........ccoviiiee e 464-4400
James E. Freer Elementary School (K-03) ........c.ccccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiees 464-2951
Windsor Elementary School (K-02) .........ccccoooiiiiiiiiiieeeeees 464-4408
Windsor High School (09-12) ........cccoiiiiiiieee e 464-4429
Windsor Intermediate School (03-05) ..........c.ccceeiiiiiiiiieiee e 464-4417

Windsor Middle School (06-08) ..............cccoiiiiiiiiic e 464-4417
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COLLEGES AND TECHNICAL SCHOOLS

Community schools serve the community by offering a wide variety of programs.
Technical school is a general term used for two-year colleges which provide mostly
employment preparation skills for trained labor, such as welding, culinary arts, and
office management.

ITT Technical Institute................cooooiiiii 464-6600
Jefferson Community College..............ocoviiiiiiiiiiiii e 797-3000
Metro Business College.............ccoouiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 296-9300

U.S. POST OFFICE INFORMATION

Arnold 1314 JeffCoO BIVA .........ooveieeee e 296-0608

Barnhart 1635 Marriott LN .........ouueeeeeeiieeeeeeeeeee e 464-3593

Imperial 6035 S Outer Rd.........cccuuiiiiiieeeeeeeee e 464-3528
VOTING

Voting is the responsibility of every citizen. There are several places where you
may register to vote, including your neighborhood library, all public schools, and
the Department of Revenue Motor Vehicle/License offices. Below is a listing of
places to register to vote.

Arnold City Hall 2101 Jeffco BIVd........cccvvieiiiiiieiie e 296-2100
Department of Revenue

Arnold License Office 3540 Jeffco BIVA ........cccoviiiiiiiiiiiiiieiieeeieee 461-0846

Imperial License Office 1238 Main St..........cccccoeeiiieiiiiiiiiee e 464-3330
Employment Office 3616 Richardson Sq, Arnold.............c.cccccoveereennnes 467-2307
Jefferson County Courthouse County Clerk’s Office, Hillsboro............ 797-5486
Jefferson County Health Department 405 Second St, Hillsboro .......... 489-3372
Jefferson County Library

Arnold — 1701 Missouri State R ..........ccccoviiiiiiiii e 296-2204

Windsor — 7479 Metropolitan BIVd...........cccovieiiiiiiiieecceee e 461-1914
Kimmswick City Hall 6041 Third St...........ccoooiiiiiiiiei e 464-7407
Recruiting Armed Forces — Festus 1111 E Gannon Dr............c........... 937-6511

ZIP CODES
IN THE 113th DISTRICT

AINOId ... e 63010
Barnhart.............oooiiiii e 63012
IMPEIIAL. ... e 63052
KIMMSWICK........ooiiiiiiii e 63053

SUIPNUE SPIINGS.....oooiiiiiiie e 63052
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STATE OFFICIALS

STATE CAPITOL
201 W Capitol Ave
Jefferson City 65101

Governor
JAY NIXON......oooiii e (573) 751-3222
St. Louis OffiCe ...ccciiiiiieeiiciiiie e (314) 340-6900
Kansas City OffiCe........coeiiiiiieeee (816) 889-2337
WWW.governor.mo.gov
Lt. Governor
PETERKINDER...........ocviiiie e (573) 751-4727
www.ltgov.mo.gov
Secretary of State
JASON KANDER..........oooiiiiieeeeeee e (573) 751-2379
WWW.S0S.Mmo.gov
Auditor
NICOLE R. GALLOWAY ........ccoooiiiiiiiiee e (573) 751-4824
www.auditor.mo.gov
Treasurer
CLINT ZWEIFEL ..ot (573) 751-2411
www.treasurer.mo.gov

Attorney General
CHRIS KOSTER ..o (573) 751-3321
Supreme Court Bldg, 207 W High St, Jefferson City 65101 www.ago.mo.gov

State Senator

PAUL WIELAND - District 22 ........cooooiceieiiieeeeiee e (573) 751-1492
www.senate.mo.gov

State Representative
DAN SHAUL. ...t (573) 751-2504
www.house.mo.gov
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STATE GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENTS

(Numbers listed are for Jefferson City 65102 locations)
All state agencies can be accessed through Missouri’s state
government home page at www.mo.gov.

State Government Information Number
(573) 751-2000
Divisions under departments may change as missions and goals change by order of
the legislature. If you are unsuccessful in reaching a state department by phone, you
may write the department at the address listed or contact your state representative.

ADMINISTRATION (OFFICEOF)................ooocniie (573) 751-0929
201 W Capitol, Rm 125 Wwww.0a.mo.gov
Divisions: Accounting, Budget and Planning, Commissioner’s Office,
Facilities Management, Design and Construction, General Services,
Information Technology Services, Personnel, Purchasing and Materials
Management, and Office of Equal Opportunity

AGRICULTURE ... (573) 751-4211
1616 Missouri Blvd www.mda.mo.gov
Divisions: Office of the Director, Ag Business Development,
Animal Health, Grain Inspection and Warehousing, Plant Industries,
and Weights, Measures and Consumer Protection
Boards and Commissions: MASBDA, State Fair, State Milk Board, and
Wine and Grape

CONSERVATION ... (573) 751-4115
2901 W Truman Bivd www.mdc.mo.gov
Divisions: Administrative Services, Design and Development,
Fisheries, Forestry, Human Resources, Outreach and Education,
Private Land Services, Protection, Resource Science, and Wildlife

Research Center (Columbia) .............ccccceeriiiiiiiiniinceee (573) 815-7900
Services available M-F 82 - 5em
Operation FOrest Arson ..............ccoocoiviiiiiiiiiiiiiesee e (800) 392-1111

Operation Game Thief (800) 392-1111
Toll free 24-hour hotline for reporting unlawful hunting of protected or
out-of-season animals and fish.

Hunting/Fishing Permits (purchase)...........ccccccovevviiieieecie s (800) 392-4115

Permits can also be purchased online at: https:/mdc-web.s3licensing.com/
CORRECTIONS ... (573) 751-2389
2729 Plaza Dr www.doc.mo.gov

Divisions: Office of the Director, Adult Institutions, Probation and
Parole, Offender Rehabilitative Services, and Human Services

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ...........ooovvviiiiiiiieeeeeeeee, (573) 751-4962

301 W High St, Rm 680 www.ded.mo.gov
Divisions: Business and Community Services, Tourism, Office of Public
Counsel, Public Service Commission, Arts Council, Housing Development
Commission, Development Finance Board, Energy, Workforce Development,
Women’s Council, Military Preparedness and Enhancement Commission,
Small Business Regulatory Fairness Board, Film Commission, Hispanic
Business, Trade and Culture Commission, and Technology Corporation
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ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY EDUCATION........... (573) 751-4212
205 Jefferson St www.dese.mo.gov
Divisions: Learning Services: Office of Quality Schools,
Special Education, Adult Learning and Rehabilitation Services,
Educator Quality, College and Career Readiness, and Data
Systems Management.
Financial and Administrative Services: Budget, Food and Nutrition
Services, Human Resources, Financial and Administrative Services, and
Accounting and Procurement.

HEALTH AND SENIOR SERVICES ....................ccccoee. (573) 751-6400
912 Wildwood www.health.mo.gov
Divisions: Administration, Community and Public Health, Regulation and
Licensure, Senior and Disability Services, Office of Human Resources,
Public Information, General Counsel, Governmental Policy and Legislation
Family Care Safety Registry ............cccooiiiiniiiinccee (866) 422-6872
Provides background information on registered caregivers and censure
information on regulated providers.

Adult Abuse and Neglect Hotline..................ccoceiiiiiniinie, (800) 392-0210
24-hour hotline to report abuse, neglect, or exploitation of those age 60
and older or those physically or mentally impaired age 18 through 59.

Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program .............c.cccceeevenciiennennn. (800) 309-3282
Ombudsman services (advocacy and education) to residents of
all long-term care facilities.

Vital Records, PO BOX 570............cccoiiiiiiiiiiie e (573) 751-6387

www. health.mo.gov/data/vitalrecords
To request a birth or death certificate you may download the application from the
Department of Health website and submit it in person or by mail to the nearest
local health department, or the Bureau of Vital Records in Jefferson City. Birth
certificates are $15 each. Death certificates are $13 and $10 for each additional

copy. For further assistance or an application, contact the Bureau.

HIGHER EDUCATION. ... (573) 751-2361
205 Jefferson St www.dhe.mo.gov
At the direction of the Coordinating Board for Higher Education (CBHE),
the Missouri Department of Higher Education (MDHE) strives to coordinate
higher education policy that fosters a quality postsecondary system, as well
as to increase participation in Missouri’s public institutions.

INSURANCE, FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND

PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION (DIFP) ..........cc.c........ (573) 751-4126
301 W High St, Rm 530 www.difp.mo.gov
Divisions: Insurance, Finance, Credit Unions, and Professional Registration
Division of Finance................coooiiiiiiiii e (573) 751-3242
Division of Credit Unions................ccoocoiiiiiiiieee s (573) 751-3419
Division of Professional Registration.....................cccoooiiiinns (573) 751-0293
Insurance Consumer Hotline............................. (800) 726-7390

CLAIM Program...........ccooiiiiiiieiiie ittt (800) 390-3330

www.missouriclaim.org
Provides counseling to seniors and disabled Missourians with Medicare
coverage, billing, and claim problems as well as supplemental and long-term
care insurance.
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LABOR AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS (DOLIR)......... (573) 751-4091
421 E Dunklin St www.labor.mo.gov
Divisions: Employment Security, Workers’ Compensation, Labor
Standards, State Board of Mediation, and Human Rights Commission

Division of Employment Security................ccccoviiviiieninee s (573) 751-3215
Commission on Human Rights .............c..cccoiiiiiiiiiiinee s (573) 751-3325
Division of Labor Standards (573) 751-3403
Division of Workers’ Compensation..................ccccocceevienninennnenns (573) 751-4231
Workers’ Compensation Information Specialist:
Employee and EMPIOYEr ...........ccccooviieiieiiie e (800) 775-2667
MENTAL HEALTH ............................. (800) 364-9687 or (573) 751-4122
1706 E Elm www.dmh.mo.gov

Divisions: Alcohol and Drug Abuse, Comprehensive Psychiatric
Services, and Developmental Disabilities

NATURAL RESOURCES .................. (800) 361-4827 or (573) 751-3443
1101 Riverside Dr www.dnr.mo.gov
Divisions: Environmental Quality, Environmental Improvement
and Energy Resources, Geological Survey, and State Parks

State Parks ..........oooooiiiiiiiieee (800) 334-6946
Environmental Emergency Response (24 hours a day)................. (573) 634-2436
PUBLIC SAFETY ...t (573) 751-4905
1101 Riverside Dr www.dps.mo.gov

Divisions: Missouri National Guard (Adjutant General), SEMA
(State Emergency Management Agency), Veterans’ Commission,
Fire Safety, Highway Patrol, Alcohol and Tobacco Control,
Gaming Commission, and Capitol Police

Sex Offender Information..................cccoooeiiiiins (888) SOR-MSHP (767-6747)
Arson Hotline .............oooiiiiiiiic (800) 392-7766
REVENUE ... e (573) 751-4450
301 W High www.dor.mo.gov

Divisions: Motor Vehicle and Driver Licensing, Legal Services,
Taxation, and Administration

Business Tax Registration.................cccoccoooiniiiiii (573) 751-5860
Driver LICENSE ........cc.oiiiiiiiiie et (573) 751-4600
Motor Vehicle ... (573) 526-3669
Military LiaiSON.............cocooiiiiii e (314) 877-0477
Property Tax Credits ............ccccooiiiiiiiiiii e (573) 751-3505
SAIES TAX ...ttt (573) 751-2836
State tax forms............cccooiiiiiiii (573) 751-5337 or (800) 877-6881
State tax refund ... (573) 751-3505
FAX ettt et nean (573) 751-7150
SOCIAL SERVICES .............cooiiiee e (573) 751-4815
221 W High St WWW.dSs.mo.gov
Divisions: Family Support, Children’s, MO HealthNet, and Youth Services
Child Abuse/Neglect Hotline.................cccoooiniiiinii (800) 392-3738
Child Support Enforcement Customer Service ................cc.cocoee. (866) 313-9960

Food Stamp Customer Service, other public assistance ............. (855) 373-4636
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Missouri HealthNet Participants...................cccccoiiiiis (800) 392-2161
Missouri RX (MORX) ........coiiiiiiiiiiieiecie e (800) 375-1406
School Violence Hotline...............cccccooviiiiiie i (866) 748-7047
TRANSPORTATION ... (888) 275-6636 or (573) 751-2551
105 W Capitol Ave www.modot.org

The Missouri Department of Transportation (MoDOT), under the guidance

of the Missouri Highways and Transportation Commission, is committed to
providing the public with a safe and modern transportation system.

Customer Service (24 hours/365 days a year)........ (888) ASK-MODOT (275-6636)
MODOT Traveler Information Map ...............c.......... www.traveler.modot.org/map

TAKE CHARGE OF YOUR FUTURE

with

Your local Missouri Career Center is staffed with trained workforce specialists who can
match your skills and goals with the qualifications you need to get a better job or a new
career.

The computer resource area enables you to search and apply for job openings. You can
also find regional industry trends and projections online.

As a job seeker, you may qualify for training to upgrade your skills to meet the demands of
high-growth industries. Talk to a career counselor at your local Missouri Career Center to
find out more.

Visit www.jobs.mo.gov to locate your nearest Career Center
or call (888) 728-JOBS (5627)

FEDERAL INFORMATION CENTER

The Federal Information Center (FIC) is an excellent starting point for
questions about federal government branches, agencies, grants, or
officials. One phone call to the FIC will answer your question directly or
direct you to the right place.

Toll-Free FIC Number for ALL Missouri Residents (800) 333-4636
Monday-Friday, 8am - 8pm (EST)
TTY (Telecommunication for the Deaf) (800) 326-2996

www.usa.gov www.info.gov
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FEDERAL ELECTED OFFICIALS

President
BARACK OBAMA

Vice President
JOE BIDEN

THE WHITE HOUSE
1600 Pennsylvania Ave
Washington, D.C. 20500

UNITED STATES SENATORS
ROY BLUNT ... e e (202) 224-5721
260 Russell Senate Office Bldg, Washington, D.C. 20510 www.blunt.senate.gov
District Office:
7700 Bonhomme Ave, Ste 315, Clayton 63105...........cccceevveeenee (314) 725-4484
CLAIRE MCCASKILL ........ooiiiiiiiiiieeeeee e (202) 224-6154
730 Hart Senate Office Bldg, Washington, D.C. 20510 www.mccaskill.senate.gov

District Office:
5850 Delmar Blvd, Ste A, St. Louis 63112...........covvveeeeeeeeeeneennns (314) 367-1364

UNITED STATES REPRESENTATIVES
You can email your congressperson by going to their individual websites.

ANN WAGNER - DISTRICT 2.......cciiiiiiie e (202) 225-1621
435 Cannon HOB, Washington, D.C. 20515 www.wagner.house.gov

District Office:

301 Sovereign Ct, Ste 201, Ballwin 63011 ...........coecvviereeeiiinene. (636) 779-5449
BLAINE LUETKEMEYER - DISTRICT 3 .......ccoooiiiieie e, (202) 225-2956
2440 Rayburn HOB, Washington, D.C. 20515 www.luetkemeyer.house.gov

District Office(s):

2117 Missouri Blvd, Jefferson City 65109..........cccceeeveiiiieeeeeinnns (573) 635-7232

516 Jefferson St, Washington 63090............cccccceeeeiiiieeeeecninennn. (636) 239-2276

113 E Pearce Blvd, Wentzville 63385 ...........c.ccoeevvveeeieiiieeeee (636) 327-7055
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DEPARTMENTS of FEDERAL GOVERNMENT
whitehouse.gov/administration/cabinet
The Cabinet includes the Vice President and the heads of 15 executive

departments.

AGRICULTURE..........costirmisrrrsnsr s ssss s (202) 720-2791

200-A Whitten Bldg, 1400 Independence Ave SW, Washington, D.C. 20250
www.usda.gov
COMMERRG E .........coootinirnries i (202) 482-2000
1401 Constitution Ave NW, Washington, D.C. 20230 www.commerce.gov
DEFENSE.........cootiiineniis s s ssn s ssnssnnns (703) 571-3343
1400 Defense Pentagon, Washington, D.C. 20301-1400 www.defense.gov
EDUCATION ......oiiiiiieniiesss s ssss s sssssssssssssssssnnns (800) 872-5327
400 Maryland Ave SW, Washington, D.C. 20202 www.ed.gov
| 3 . (202) 586-5000
1000 Independence Ave SW, Washington, D.C. 20585 www.energy.gov
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES..........cccocvimmnmineninsseniessnnines (877) 696-6775
200 Independence Ave SW, Washington, D.C. 20201 www.hhs.gov
HOMELAND SECURITY ....cccciiimiiminiinsrssss s sssssssssssssssssnes (202) 282-8000
Washington, D.C. 20528 www.dhs.gov
HOUSING & URBAN DEVELOPMENT ........cccoiinmminnnseniessnesnens (202) 708-1112
451 7th St SW, Washington, D.C. 20410 www.hud.gov
LV =340 (202) 208-3100
1849 C St NW, Washington, D.C. 20240 www.doi.gov
JUSTICE ...ttt s s sne s (202) 514-2000
950 Pennsylvania Ave NW, Washington, D.C. 20530-0001 www.usdoj.gov
LY =0 ] (866) 487-2365

Frances Perkins Bldg, 200 Constitution Ave, NW, Washington, D.C. 20210
www.dol.gov
STATE ...ttt (202) 647-4000
2201 C St NW, Washington, D.C. 20520 www.state.gov
TRANSPORTATION .....ooiiimiirinrensnissssssssss s ssss s ssssesne s (202) 366-4000
1200 New Jersey Ave SE, Washington, D.C. 20590 www.transportation.gov
TREASURY ...ttt s s ssss s ssss s s (202) 622-2000
1500 Pennsylvania Ave NW, Washington, D.C. 20220 www.treasury.gov
VETERANS AFFAIRS.......cccoicmitinriisnn s ssnenns (800) 827-1000

810 Vermont Ave NW, Washington, D.C. 20420 www.va.gov
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NO CALL

- 5,

Add your personal cell phone to the 1.8 million phones
already on Missouri’s No Call List. Stop unwanted
telemarketing calls from nearly 200 major telemarketers. Cell
phones and landlines are eligible.

(866)NOCALLT1 « (866) 622-2551 « www.ago.mo.gov

TAX RELIEF FOR MISSOURI SENIORS AND DISABLED

The Missouri Property Tax Credit allows a credit to certain senior citizens
and 100% disabled individuals based on total household income (taxable and
nontaxable) and the amount of property taxes or rent paid. The credit is for a
maximum of $750for rentersand $1,100 for those who own and occupy a home.

To be eligible a person must be: The maximum income level to qualify:
+ 65 years of age or older, OWNED AND OCCUPIED HOME
FOR ENTIRE YEAR
- 60 years of age or older Single - $30,000
and receiving Social Security Married filing jointly - $34,000
surviving spouse benefits, or  RENTERS/PART YEAR OWNERS
+ 100% disabled Single - $27,500

Married filing jointly - $29,500

For more information, see the Missouri Department of Revenue’s
website at: www.dor.mo.gov/tax/personal/ptc
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